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www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/guildhalllibrary

when you can

borrow?

Your travel guides & maps
ee from your library.

Books are free to horrow,
as long as you bring
them hack on time.

One in four of our children's
books, CDs or story tapes is
returned late. Please return your
books and audio on time so
that other children can enjoy
them and learn from them.
Charges for overdue loans
now apply to children's
books and audio too.
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Food for
thought!

Guildhall Library
has the lellrgest §\\\‘ £

public
collection(%

drink and cookery books in
the UK. With material
dating from the 16" to 21*
centuries, this collection of
over 10,000 books includes
the personal library of
Elizabeth David, the Andre

Simon Collection
¥}, and the Institute of

Collect 1 stamp
you horrow 4 or mo
hooks or audio-visual'itéms

stamps & you can
have a

DVD/

Video/CD or
Audio hook loan!

www.westsussex.gov.uk/libraries
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South Tyneside
Library Services for
Young People
Books, plus much, much more...
& Baby Bouncing _
# Jiggle and Wiggle -l-:‘—“
Storytots -
& Bookstart & Book Crawl
& Chatterbooks [Rasdisg Grsups)
@ Summer Holiday
Reading Challenge
Young Readers & Writers

Tix Fiitt st mem b hicnine

0191 424785
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Explore...

=
Leeds Museums and Galleries
" L . -

There are seven sites

8 Temple Newsam

[* to explore:
Visual At s
@ Leeds At Gallery
Historic Houses

gl # Abbey House M

# Lotherton Hall

ums
Myge useum

¥ il
Thwaite Mills Wér mi
:Leeds Industrial Msi eum
at Am ley Mills
Historic Sites
@ Kirkstall Abbey

Learn more about Leeds and
the people who have lived here.
Find.out more at:
www.leeds.gov.uk

%@\iu :

o

Leeds Museums and Galleries
Find ouf moreat:www:le&d

Discover

“What's Going On?”
by email!

Let us have your current

email address & we can

send you our monthly

email library news:

= competitions

= events - most of which are FREE

= author & poet visits

= writing workshops

= new book & DVD collections
& loads more!

njoy L eicester
Libraries =

www.leicester.gov.uk/libraries

Libraries

-njoy Lejcester

www.leicester.gov.uk/libraries
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Contact your
local library
to find out how
we can help!

Card Number:

Online
www.high|and.gov.uk and follow the links to the

Highland
Libraries
01463 235713 libraries@highland.gov.uk

For more information contact the Library Support Unit

‘Library Catalogue eutiey

5

www.walsall.gov.uk/
; libraries

Walsall Libraries w;::
Online-..:

@ Look at our
library catalogue

@ Request a book
Renew books

@ Find information

@ Homework enquiries

@ Join the library

@ Find your nearest library
Email a librarian

§

i _‘ Walsall Council
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Southend-on-Sea Libraries

Share

your enthusiasm for &

reading?!
‘r

reading group.

Ask at your library for more details

.Sﬂllhlrld-nﬂdlul

Labranses

meet regularly to discuss and 4
are what we have discovered.
“Join in and discover more!
For more information:
email: readerdevelopment@southend.gov.uk
telephone: 01702 534100

Afinefree)
SAmnestyV
.=

April is a fine-free Amnesty
in Leeds Libraries

Return your overdue loan,
wipe your fines or get a new
library card in any library in
Leeds throughout April.

AEEER ‘: EF@TF“E
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B Internet Access

Min [ Fhese o onwme bochl Ay
- = 80 3
Bk Fyiwerd eart Moy aslrie
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FREEN
Computer

Taster
Sessions

At your local library
Free one hour
introductions to

(& Internet

(& E-Mail

[# Word Processing
One to one tuition

From Area codes 01923/0208
01923 471333
From the rest of Herts

01438 737333
Or ask in your local library
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Nottingham City Libraries

Are you
a new ‘
computer
user?
FRET

One20ne computer help
sessions for beginners

Individual Training
# Computer basics
¥ Internet
E-Mail ,
#Word Processing
@ Library Catalogue Searching
@ Family History on the Internet

) L ¥

For more information talk to
staff at your local Nottingham City
Library or tel: 0115 915 2824
www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/

_;'1-'} libraries
¥
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Highland
Libraries

Online

and follow
the links to the

Library Catalogue

o

+TSearch the
catalogue

! Request titles

« Renew your loans

discover more...

Card Number:

discover more...

Libraries
Online

01463 235713 libraries@highland.gov.uk

www.highland.gov.uk and follow the links to the
Library Catalogue Yeurtbay
For more information contact the library Support Unit
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Central Com

the bookmark

ty Press Ltd.

Fax: 0116 210 0424

Vulcan House, Vulcan Road, Leicester LE5 3EF

Tel: 0116 210 1441

-

www.bookmarkpeople.com



